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From: Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>
Date: May 22,20'J.4 at 12:09:16 PM CDT
To: Christopher Able -  D3 <cable@manitowoc.org>
Subject: ONE MORE REQUEST FOR TUESDAY

Greetings;

I would appreciate addressing the Public Safety Committee with a request I would like to present to the
CAWG.

My request is for the replacement of a Thermal lmaging Camera. l t  would be a unfunded request
through CAWG.

Regards

Todd

ilodd Blaser, Chief of Fire & Rescue
MA N I TO T$l#il AIRT'#.*1 R T/\4 TNT
911 Frankl in Street
Manitowoc Wisconsin 54220
Phone: 920-686-6540
Fax: 920-686-6545

fhis message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which if r's addressed. ffls
contmunicatian nay contain infannation fhaf ls proprietary, privileged, or cr:nfidential. lf you are not the
named addressee. you ere flot authorized to read, print. retain, cCIpy, ar dlssenrlnale fhrs message ar afiy
part of it. Any furthe r dlsc/osure of fhls infarmatian is legally prohibite rj and subject to liability. l{ you have
received fhls nressaEe in effar,;:le ase notify the se,lder inmediately hy e-mai/. phone ar fax and dele fe
a/l coples af this n?ess&go


